



Sonoma Online NA Business Meeting
DEC 18, 2022

Sonoma Online NA Business Meeting Attendees:

X = in attendance

General Group Positions	Name	Date Position Started
X Treasurer	Kelly	3/15/2020
X GSR	Chelie	8/29/2021
X Secretary	Erica	11/20/2022

Noon Meetings									
Secretary				Co-Host			Literature		
DAY	(X)	Name	Date position Started	(x)	Name	Date Position Started	(x)	Name	Date Position Started
MON		Christopher						Cindy	
TUE	X	Jason W	6-15-2022		Jeff S	7-16-2022		Greg	10-1-2022
WED		Jeff	10-1-2022		Christopher	10-1-2022		Mae	10-1-2022
THU	X	Erica	9-21-2021		Alan	2-27-2022		Mae	10-20-2022
FRI		Christopher	10-1-2021		Jimmy B	10-1-2021		Cindy	7-1-2022
SUN 10am	X	Kelly (temp)			Tracy L	1-23-2022		Tawny	8-28-2022

Secretary				Co-Host			Literature		
DAY	(x)	Name	Date Position Started	(x)	Name	Date Position Started	(x)	Name	Date Position Started
MON		David R	6-21-2022		BK	10-18-2021		Steve	5-30-2022
TUE	X	LA	12-13-2022	X	Monica	5-30-2022		Jason M	6-15-2022
WED		Vivan	4-1-2022		Dana G	5-15-2022		Jenny	4-1-2022
THU		Hana M	12-9-2021	X	Tyler A	12-1-2022			
FRI		Alex	3-4-2022		Someone	10-10-2022		Steve	5-15-2022
SAT		Dana G	8-6-2022		Christina	8-28-2022		Nicole	7-30-2022
SUN		Alex	9-18-2022		Christina	9-18-2022			

Others in Attendance: Tyler A

Treasurer Report:

Treasures Report	
Total in EB Bank Account (Sources Venmo & PayPal)	\$170.22
Zoom fees to be paid for this period is \$44.97. Bank Fee of \$6.00	\$50.97
Other Expenses:	
Prudent Reserve	\$100.00
Total available funds for contribution to Area	\$19.25
Motion to contribute available funds to SCFNA (Y/N)	Y

GSR Report:

See Report online at: <https://sonomaonlinena.org/service/service-meeting-notes>



Sonoma Online NA Business Meeting
DEC 18, 2022

Group Discussion:

Old Business:

- **Contact List**
 - Reminder, if you are a trusted servant and your info is not listed on the Contact List, please email it to sonomaonlinena@gmail.com
- Update Meeting Types on website schedule **DONE!!!!!!**
 - Kelly to update website schedule page – adding to calendar to complete
- Are we ready to go with the Christmas Marathon meetings as per the ADHOC meeting – **YES!!!!**

New Business:

- Please review all information on this form and the GSR report and if you have any discrepancies/questions/comments, email sonomaonlinena@gmail.com with updates
- Proof of Attendance PDF issue – add verbiage for those that have issues with downloading a PDF on their device – “If you do not know how to download a pdf on your device please refer to your device's operation manual.” All approved.
- Co-hosts speaking/unmuting during the meeting – chiming in on whatever the Host says, commenting on those that are sharing – is this something we address individually or as a group? How can we address this gently? “We ask that you do not engage in cross-talk. Cross-talk is interrupting another member by engaging in dialogue, debate, or commenting extensively on another person's share. As a reminder our trusted servants do not govern, so this includes host and co-hosts.” Motion passed unanimously

Next Meeting: January 29th, 2023